
From: Ariel Lee（李季庭） <ariel.lee.2r@hirose-gl.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:49 PM
To:   Pcn System <Pcn.System@FutureElectronics.com 

Subject: RE: 【IMPORTANT】HRS Notification ◆ PCN 430-21017 ◆

Hello Future,

Good day.

It was previously notified that the following 14 items will be added to the new material housing, 

and the updated estimated production date is as follows.

CL Part number
Production reservation 

(need to add more L/T)

543-0507-1 00 DF11-16DS-2C Start production and shipment in March

543-0074-6 00 DF3-12EP-2C Start production and shipment in March

543-0013-1 00 DF3-12S-2C Start production and shipment in March

543-0509-7 20 DF11-20DS-2C(20)
Ready for mass production, depending 

on the order status

543-0507-1 20 DF11P-16DS-2C Checking

543-0158-4 00 DF3AA-9EP-2C 5/16

543-0163-4 00 DF3AA-14EP-2C 5/16

543-0068-3 00 DF3-6EP-2C 4/25



543-0071-8 00 DF3-9EP-2C 5/16

543-0066-8 00 DF3-4EP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0502-8 00 DF11-6DS-2C 4/20

543-0502-8 20 DF11-6DS-2C(20) 5/16

543-0065-5 00 DF3-3EP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0076-1 00 DF3-14EP-2C 4/25

Add the following 10 items & production schedule status

CL Part number
Production reservation 

(need to add more L/T)

543-0507-1 20 DF11-16DS-2C(20)
Ready for mass production, depending on 

the order status

543-0619-5 00 DF11-4DEP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0504-3 00 DF11-10DS-2C 4/25

543-0505-6 00 DF11-12DS-2C 4/25

543-0621-7 00 DF11-8DEP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0072-0 00 DF3-10EP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0003-8 00 DF3-2S-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0005-3 00 DF3-4S-2C Production is expected to start in May



543-0069-6 00 DF3-7EP-2C Production is expected to start in May

543-0070-5 00 DF3-8EP-2C Production is expected to start in May

Best Regards,

=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=
HIROSE ELECTRIC(TAIWAN)CO.,LTD
Sales Assistant, Sales & Marketing Dept.

李 季庭 , Ariel Lee

TEL: +886-2-2555-7377 #152
CEL:0928-922-637
Email: ariel.lee.2r@hirose-gl.com
URL: https://www.hirose.com/
=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=-=






